From: Thomas, LaWanda

To: (Josh_hodges@vitter.senate.gov) ; Cravins, Donald (Landrieu); (Stephanie.mcKenzie@mail.house.gov)
Subject: Update on Explo

Date: Tuesday, July 22, 2014 11:31:00 AM

Attachments: RCRA-06-2014-0902. Explo Systems Site, Camp Minden. La. Effective Date ....pdf

Good morning,

On March 18, 2014, EPA issued a Unilateral Administrative Order to the United States Department
of the Army under the authority of Section 7003 of the Resource Conservation and Recovery Act.
The Order requires the Army to eliminate the imminent and substantial endangerment posed by the
15 million pounds of M6 propellant stored at the former Explo Systems, Inc. site at Camp Minden,
Louisiana. EPA, in a written determination on July 16, has finalized the Order, which became
effective on July 22. Pursuant to the Order, the Army must notify EPA in writing of its intent to
comply by Monday, July 28. A copy of EPA’s July 22 letter regarding the Order’s effective date to the
Army is attached.

Please let me know if you have any other questions.
LaWanda

LaWanda Thomas

Congressional Liaison

US Environmental Protection Agency, Region 6
214.665.7466
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